CITY OF COSTA MESA

CALIFORNIA 92628-1200 PO. BOX 1200

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE FIRE CHIEF

August 30, 2012

The Honorable Thomas J. Borris
Presiding Judge of the Superior Court
0O.C. Grand Jury

700 Civic Center Drive West

Santa Ana, California 92701

Dear Judge Borris:

Subject: Request for Deadline Extension for the City of Costa Mesa
Response to the Grand Jury Report “"EMERGENCY MEDICAL
RESPONSE in ORANGE COUNTY”.

We are respectfully requesting an extension of the deadline (October 1, 2012) for
the City of Costa Mesa's response to the Grand Jury Report entitled,
‘EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONSE in ORANGE COUNTY”. It was our initial
intent to present Costa Mesa’s proposed response to the Grand Jury Report to
the City Council for its consideration at the September 18, 2012, City Council
Meeting and forward our response to the Grand July by the October 1st deadline.
However, due to the retirement of a key administrative staff member, it has left us
little or no time to prepare an appropriate response to meet your deadline.
Therefore, we are requesting that the City of Costa Mesa's response deadline be
extended to December 11, 2012. This will allow for the Mayor to sign
immediately following the Council Meeting on December 4, 2012.

Respectfully,

Tom Arnold
Interim Fire Chief

Cc: Orange County Grand Jury
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